
 

 

 
Notice of meeting and agenda 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 
9.30 am, Tuesday, 23rd April, 2024 

 
Dean of Guild Court Room - City Chambers 

 

 

The law allows the Council to consider some issues in private. Any items under “Private 
Business” will not be published, although the decisions will be recorded in the minute. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contacts 

Email:  jamie.macrae@edinburgh.gov.uk / jacqueline.boyle@edinburgh.gov.uk 

  

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 23 April 2024 Page 2 of 4 

 

 

 

 

1. Order of Business 
 
1.1   Including any notices of motion and any other items of business 

submitted as urgent for consideration at the meeting. 

 

 

2. Declaration of Interests 
 
2.1   Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests 

they have in the items of business for consideration, identifying 
the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest. 

 

 

3. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 
2006 - To consider miscellaneous applications 
 
3.1   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 2f1, St Mary's Street 

 

5 - 20 

 
3.2   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 2 Logie Green Loan 

 

21 - 40 

 
3.3   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - Flat 22, 5 Portland Gardens 

 

41 - 62 

 
3.4   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 16 Nether Craigwell 

 

63 - 78 

 
3.5   Short Term Lets Licence (New) - Flat 4, 7 St Clair Avenue, Leith 

 

79 - 94 

4.Reports 
 
4.1   Request for Suspension of Taxi Driver’s Licence – Report by the 

Head of Regulatory Services 
95 - 110 

 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 23 April 2024 Page 3 of 4 

 

 

4.2   Application for Private Hire Driver’s Licence – Report by the Head 
of Regulatory Services 

111 - 116 

5. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - To consider miscellaneous 
applications 
 
5.1   Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence (New) - Miah Kaddus 

 
117 - 130 

6.  Resolution to Consider in Private 
 
6.1   The Sub-Committee is requested, under Section 50(A)(4) of the 

Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the public 
from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they would involve the disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraphs 3, 6, 12 and 14 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 7A of the Act. 

 

 

7. Civic Government (Scotland) Act - 1982 - To consider 
miscellaneous applications 
 
7.1   Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence (Renewal) - Abdul Farid 

Nabizada 

 

131 - 142 

 
7.2   Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence (Renewal) - Naim Hasan   

 

143 - 154 

 
7.3   Taxi Driver Licence (Renewal) - Akbar Ali 

 

155 - 168 

8. Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car 
Licences: Exemption to Policy 
 
8.1   Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car 

Licences: Exemption to Policy 

 

169 - 218 



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 23 April 2024 Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Nick Smith 
Service Director – Legal and Assurance 

 

Committee Members 

Councillor Joanna Mowat (Convener), Councillor Jack Caldwell, Councillor Denis 
Dixon, Councillor Margaret Arma Graham, Councillor Martha Mattos-Coelho, Councillor 
Susan Rae, Councillor Neil Ross, Councillor Val Walker and Councillor Norman Work 

Information about the Licensing Sub-Committee 

The Licensing Sub-Committee consists of 9 Councillors and usually meets twice a 
month. 

This meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee is being held in the Dean of Guild 
Courtroom and virtually by Microsoft Teams.  

Further information 

If you have any questions about the agenda or meeting arrangements, please contact 
Jamie Macrae, Committee Services, City of Edinburgh Council, Business Centre 2.1, 
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG,  email 
jamie.macrae@edinburgh.gov.uk / jacqueline.boyle@edinburgh.gov.uk. 

The agenda, minutes and public reports for this meeting and all the main Council 
committees can be viewed online by going to the Council’s online Committee Library.. 

 

 

https://democracy.edinburgh.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1


LICENSING REF NO: 510760

       ITEM NO 

SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 

New 

APPLICANT DETAILS:     NAME 

MANAGER 

Storm Lee Gardner 

Mr William Neil Andrew Parry 

PREMISES ADDRESS 2f1, 2 St Mary's Street, Old Town, 
Edinburgh, EH1 1SU 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objections x 2 
- B. Brydie
- R. Penman

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

To consider public objections 

DETERMINATION DATE 27.09.24 

NOTES: Existing Host, Home Letting, 2 Bedrooms, 4 Guests 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3.1



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 510532 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Ms Alison Ann Cowan 
 

  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS 2 Logie Green Loan, Warriston, 

Edinburgh, EH7 4HA 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objections x 2  

- R. Pollock 
- A. Thomson 

  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

To consider public objections 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 26.09.24 
  

 
NOTES: Existing Host, Secondary Let, 4 Guests, 2 Bedrooms; 
Property inspected, Planning Application awaiting assessment. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 3.2



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REF NO: 510261

       ITEM NO 

SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 

New 

APPLICANT DETAILS:     NAME 

MANAGER 

Mrs Karen Henderson 

Mrs Sarah le Bert-Francis 

PREMISES ADDRESS Flat 22, 5 Portland Gardens, Newhaven, 
Edinburgh, EH6 6NQ 

CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objections x 6 
- B & HMT Tseng
- K. Collingridge
- A. Burnett
- L. Intably
- J. Preacher
- C. Cheung

- B. Preacher

REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

To consider public objections 

DETERMINATION DATE 26.09.24 

NOTES: Existing Host, Secondary Let, 5 Guests, 3 Bedrooms; 
Property inspected, Planning Application awaiting assessment 

Page 41

Agenda Item 3.3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 509824 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Callidus Services Limited 
 

Mr Chris Gray 
  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS 16 Nether Craigwell, Old Town, 

Edinburgh, EH8 8DR 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objections x 2 

- S & G Young 
- R Warner - Perry 

  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

To consider public objections 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 24.09.24 
  

 
NOTES: Existing Host, Secondary Letting, 4 Guests, 2 Bedrooms 
Property inspected; Certificate of Lawfulness granted 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 63

Agenda Item 3.4



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 510231 

          ITEM NO 

 
 

 SHORT TERM LETS LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  

  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 

MANAGER 

Mrs Fiona Gilbertson 
 

  

  
PREMISES ADDRESS Flat 4, 7 St Clair Avenue, Leith, 

Edinburgh, EH6 8JS 
  

  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  

  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Public objections x 2 

- F. Russell 
- C. Tsiba 

  
  
  

  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

To consider public objections 

  

  
DETERMINATION DATE 26.09.24 
  

 
NOTES: Existing Host, Home letting and home sharing, 4 Guests, 2 Bedrooms 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Page 79

Agenda Item 3.5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9.30am, Tuesday, 23 April 2024 

 

 

 

Request for Suspension of Taxi Driver’s Licence – 

Baris Eroglu 

  

1.  Recommendations 

1.1 The Directorate recommends that: 

1.1.1 the Taxi Driver’s Licence previously granted to Baris Eroglu should be 

suspended on the grounds that he is no longer fit and proper to hold the 

licence and or that a condition(s) of licence has been breached and;  

1.1.2 if the Committee decides to suspend the licence determines what the period 

of suspension should be; and 

1.1.3 determines whether the suspension should take effect immediately. 

 

 

Andrew Mitchell 

Head of Regulatory Services 

Contact: Andrew Mitchell, Head of Regulatory Services 

E-mail: andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk | Tel: 0131 529 4208 

 

 

 Item number    

 Report number A Agenda 

Executive/routine    

 Wards Citywide 

 Council Commitments  N/A 

 

  

Page 95

Agenda Item 4.1

mailto:andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk


Report 

 

Request for Suspension of Taxi Driver’s Licence – Baris 

Eroglu 

 

2. Executive Summary 

2.1 Baris Eroglu is the holder of a Taxi Driver’s Licence which expires on 15 September 

2025 (‘the licence’). Council officers have investigated instances of non-compliance 

with conditions of licence and several passenger complaints against Mr Eroglu, and 

now recommend that the Committee considers suspending the licence in terms of 

paragraph 11 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (‘the 1982 Act’). This 

report suggests the procedures that the Committee should adopt when considering 

the request and sets out the various options open to the Committee under the 1982 

Act. 

 

3. Background 

3.1 The Police and other persons can make comments or complaints regarding the 

holders of licences and, in certain cases, request that the relevant licence should be 

suspended or revoked.  Committee members can consider such comments and 

requests.  The Committee can decide to take no further action, issue a warning to 

the licence holder, suspend or revoke the licence. 

3.2 In this case, in a three month period three complaints were received from members 

of the public in relation to Mr Eroglu’s behaviour while undertaking licensed taxi 

driver work. In addition, when the subject of a routine compliance check by 

enforcement officers, Mr Eroglu was unable to produce a valid certificate of 

insurance for his taxi, this being a breach of licence conditions. 

 

4. Main report 

4.1 Following an investigation by Enforcement Officers from Regulatory Services the 

Head of Regulatory Services requests that the Committee considers the 

suspension of a licence. Details of the licence suspension request are attached at 

Appendix 1.  

 

Page 96



Complaint 1 

4.2 On 2 August 2023 a member of the public contacted the Licensing Service, 

regarding concerns about a journey made in a licensed taxi (Appendix 2a). The 

complainer provided the vehicle licence number and the manager of the vehicle 

subsequently confirmed that Mr Eroglu was driving the vehicle at the relevant time. 

4.3 Council enforcement officers emailed Mr Eroglu about the allegations (that he had 

mounted the kerb and had used aggressive and inappropriate language towards a 

third party during the journey). After receiving a response from Mr Eroglu, officers 

issued him with advice that he should ensure that his interactions with members of 

the public remain professional at all times, and reminded him about Condition 136 

of his licence (Appendix 3). 

Complaint 2 

4.4 On 19 September 2023 a second member of the public contacted the Licensing 

Service, regarding concerns about a journey made in a licensed taxi. The 

complainer provided the vehicle licence number and the manager of the vehicle 

subsequently confirmed that Mr Eroglu was driving the vehicle at the relevant time. 

4.5 Council enforcement officers emailed Mr Eroglu about the allegations (that on two 

separate occasions he had failed to provide the customer adequate assistance with 

his shopping, and had been unhelpful and ‘blunt’ in interactions with the customer). 

After receiving a response from Mr Eroglu, officers again issued him with advice 

that he should ensure that his interactions with members of the public remain 

professional at all times, and further reminded him about Conditions 132 and 136 of 

his licence (Appendix 3). 

Routine Compliance check - 5 October 2023 

4.6 When carrying out routine compliance checks on Taxi and Private Hire vehicles at 

the taxi rank at Cameron Toll Shopping Centre, Enforcement officers asked Mr 

Eroglu to see his insurance documentation and he was unable to provide this. This 

would appear to be a breach of condition 2(b) of his licence (Appendix 3). Officers 

also noted that Mr Eroglu was not complying with the required standards of dress, 

in that he was wearing white training shoes. This is a breach of Schedule D to the 

relevant conditions of licence. 

4.7 Enforcement officers reminded Mr Eroglu that the dress code for taxi drivers should 

always be adhered to when engaged in licensed work. They also had to make 

several follow-up requests for Mr Eroglu to produce the required insurance details, 

which were eventually provided on 18 October 2023. 

Complaint 3 

4.8 On 14 November 2023 a third member of the public contacted the Licensing 

Service, regarding concerns about a journey made in a licensed taxi (Appendix 2b). 

The complainer provided the vehicle licence number and the manager of the 

vehicle subsequently confirmed that Mr Eroglu was driving the vehicle at the 

relevant time.  

Page 97



4.9 The issues raised by the passenger (Appendix 2b) would breach Condition 136 of 

Mr Eroglu’s licence, and failure to provide a receipt would breach condition 33 

(Appendix 3). 

4.10 Council enforcement officers emailed Mr Eroglu to invite him to interview to discuss 

the allegation i.e. that he had acted in an aggressive manner in interactions with the 

customer.  

4.11 Over the next month, after several attempts by both email and telephone call to 
arrange an interview date, during a telephone call on 12 December 2023 Mr Eroglu 
stated that he was away from Edinburgh and did not know when he would return. 
On being reminded by the officer that the investigation was a serious matter, Mr 
Eroglu told the officer “Watch your f***ing words”. He eventually stated that he 
would “be in touch” when he was back in Edinburgh. Mr Eroglu has not further 
contacted the Service. It is not known whether he continues to act as a licensed 
driver. 

Recommendation 

4.12  The Directorate is of the view that a hearing under paragraph 11 of the 1982 Act is 

required given that there are now three separate complaints about Mr Eroglu 

conduct in relation to passengers, and the apparent breach of licence condition 

detected during a routine compliance check. It is noted that previous corrective 

advice does not appear to have worked and that Mr Eroglu has not engaged in 

respect of the third complaint. It is recommended that the licence is suspended on 

the grounds that Mr Eroglu is no longer a fit and proper person to be the holder of 

the licence and or that a condition of licence has been breached.  

4.13 The licence holder has been invited to attend, notified of the contents of this report 

and provided with a copy of this report. 

4.14 Committee members are reminded that the grounds for suspending a licence are 

set out in Paragraph 11(2) of Schedule 1 to the 1982 Act.  A Licensing Authority 

may order the suspension or revocation of a licence if in its opinion:  

4.14.1 The holder of the licence, or, where the holder is not a natural person, any 

Director of it, or Partner in it or any other person responsible for its 

management, is not or is no longer a fit and proper person to hold the 

licence; 

4.14.2 The activity to which the licence relates is being managed by or on carried on 

for the benefit of a person, other than the licence holder, who would have 

been refused the grant or renewal of a licence under Paragraph 5(3) of the 

said Schedule; 

4.14.3 The carrying on of the activity to which the licence relates has caused, is 

causing or is likely to cause undue public nuisance or a threat to public order 

or safety;  

4.14.4 A condition of the licence has been contravened. 

4.15  In terms of Paragraph 11(3) of the said Schedule, a Licensing Authority may make 

an order under sub-paragraph 2(d) above in respect of a contravention of a 

Page 98



condition of licence notwithstanding that there has been no conviction in that 

respect. 

4.16 In terms of Paragraph 11(4) of the said Schedule, in considering whether to 

suspend a licence, the Council may have regard to: 

4.16.1 Any misconduct on the part of the licence holder, whether or not constituting 

a breach of any provision of Part I or II or the said Schedule of the said Act, 

which in the opinion of Council has a bearing on the fitness to hold a licence; 

and 

4.16.2 Where the licence relates to an activity consisting of or including the use of 

premises or a vehicle or vessel, any misconduct on the part of persons 

frequenting or using the premises, vehicle or vessel occurring there or any 

misconduct in the immediate vicinity of the premises, vehicle or vessel which 

is attributable to those persons.  

4.17  Committee members may make such reasonable enquiries as they think fit (and 

subject to sub-paragraph 11(5) of the said Schedule) include the results of their 

inquiries in the matters to which they have regard in such consideration. 

4.18 At the meeting officers will be provided with an opportunity to address the 

Committee.  The licence holder and/or their representative will then be provided 

with an opportunity to address the Committee.  Members of the Committee can 

then ask questions of the officers and of the licence holder. 

4.19 If there are matters or allegations raised that are not admitted by the licence holder, 

the Committee can either arrange an evidential hearing on another date or decide 

to proceed on the basis of the material presented to them. 

4.20 If the latter option is adopted, the Committee should allow the licence holder and 

the officers to make full submissions on the alleged incidents.  Both parties should 

answer any points raised by the other and by the Committee. The Committee will 

have to: 

4.20.1 Carefully consider the information they have before them;  

4.20.2  Disregard any allegations which they consider to be gossip, speculation or 

unsubstantiated innuendo; 

4.20.3  Identify which matters are admitted or disputed;  

4.20.4  Consider whether the source of any statements, their nature and inherent 

probability gives it greater degree of credibility;  

4.20.5  Decide whether, on the balance of probability, the licence holder has 

committed the alleged misconduct; and 

4.20.6  Be in a position to explain their approach and the basis on which they 

preferred any version of events. 

4.21  Having heard from all parties the Committee should decide what, if any, action it 

wishes to take.  It can decide to take no further action, issue a warning to the 

licence holder as to his future conduct or suspend the licence. 

Page 99



4.22  If the Committee decides to suspend the licence, it must determine whether the 

period of suspension should be for the unexpired portion of the period of the licence 

or some shorter period. 

4.23 If suspending a licence, the Committee must consider whether it is of the view that 

the circumstances of the case justify immediate suspension.  If immediate 

suspension is not justified the suspension will take effect after 28 days or, if an 

appeal is made, when this has been abandoned or determined.  

4.24 Suspension of a licence means that the licence remains in existence but has no 

effect whilst the suspension is in place.  The licence holder must cease the licensed 

activity during the period of suspension.  Any ID badges or plates held by the 

licence holder should be immediately returned to the Council when the suspension 

comes into effect.  It is a criminal offence for the licence holder to continue the 

licensed activity during any period of suspension.  

 

5. Next Steps 

5.1 Decisions on individual licences have to be considered on their own merits. 

5.2 The process outlined takes account of the relevant statutory provisions.  

5.3 The licence holder has a right of appeal against any decision made. The appeal lies 

to the Sheriff Court. 

 

6. Financial impact 

6.1 None, as the costs of these matters are recovered through taxi and private hire car 

vehicle and driver licence application fees. 

 

7. Stakeholder/Community impact 

7.1 None 

 

8. Background reading/external references 

8.1 City Of Edinburgh Council Licensing Conditions for Taxis and Private Hire Cars, 

Taxi and Private Hire Car Drivers 

 

9. Appendices  
 

9.1 Appendix 1 – Request for suspension of Taxi Driver’s Licence 

9.2 Appendix 2a – ‘Complaint 1’ email dated 2 August 2023 

9.3 Appendix 2b – ‘Complaint 3’ email dated 14 November 2023 

Page 100

https://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/downloads/file/29653/licence-conditions-effective-2-nov-20
https://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/downloads/file/29653/licence-conditions-effective-2-nov-20


9.4 Appendix 3 – relevant conditions of licence 

  

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee of the Regulatory 

Committee 

9.30am, Tuesday, 23 April 2024 

 

 

 

Application for Private Hire Driver’s Licence – Waseem 

Abuaglain  

Executive Summary 

An application for a new Private Hire Driver’s Licence has been received by the Licensing 

Service.  

The applicant claims that he has been unable to provide criminal convictions certificates 

from Palestine and is therefore referred to the Committee to determine whether the 

application should be treated as an exemption to policy. 

On 6 February 2018 the Regulatory Committee decided that it would amend its policy to 

allow existing taxi and PHC drivers who were unable to obtain the relevant criminal 

convictions check to apply for a licence renewal. However, this is a new application and 

therefore does not apply.   

 

 Executive/routine  

 Wards All 

 Council Commitments 

 

 

 

Page 111

Agenda Item 4.2



 

 Page 2 

Report 

 

Application for Private Hire Driver’s Licence - Waseem 

Abuaglain  

 

1. Recommendations 

1.1 After hearing from Council officers, the Police and the relevant licence holder, the 

committee will be required to decide:  

1.1.1 whether the applicant should be exempt from the requirement to obtain a 

criminal history certificate; and thereafter 

1.1.2 whether to grant or refuse the licence. 

 

2. Background 

2.1 On 6 February 2018 the Regulatory Committee decided that it would amend 

existing policy to allow existing taxi and PHC drivers who were unable to obtain the 

relevant criminal convictions check to apply for a licence renewal. 

2.2 These applications would be referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee to determine 

if the applicant should be exempt from the requirement to produce the requested 

criminal convictions certificate.  

2.3 The applicant was born in Palestine and resided there until arriving in the UK on 24 

August 1999. Home Office guidance does not provide a recognised method of 

obtaining criminal records checks from Palestine. 

2.4 The applicant held a City of Edinburgh Council Private Hire Driver’s Licence for four 

years, that licence expiring in 2000. He meets DVLA group 2 medical standards 

and has passed the foundation skills training course for hire car drivers. There is no 

objection from Police Scotland to the grant of this licence. 

 

3. Main report 

3.1 Mr Abuaglain has submitted an application for a Private Hire Driver’s Licence 

(Appendix 1). The application has completed internal and Police checks without 

attracting comment.  

3.2 The application was received by the Licensing Service on 5 February 2024 and was 

assessed as incomplete as Mr Abuaglain had not provided criminal convictions 

checks from Palestine in accordance with Council policy. 

Page 112



 

 Page 3 

3.3 Mr Abuaglain has submitted a request to be exempted from policy with respect to 

the requirement to provide a certified criminal convictions certificate. 

3.4 The application is referred to the Committee for consideration of whether or not Mr 

Abuaglain should be considered an exception to the policy and the licence granted. 

 

4. Measures of success  

4.1 Not relevant, as decisions on individual licences have to be considered on their own 

merits. 

 

5. Financial impact 

5.1 None, as the costs of these matters are recovered through taxi and private hire car 

vehicle and driver licence application fees. 

 

6. Risk, policy, compliance and governance impact 

6.1 The licence holder has a right of appeal against any decision made. The appeal lies 

to the Sheriff Court. 

 

7. Equalities impact 

7.1 There is no equalities impact arising from the contents of this report, as decisions 

on individual licences have to be considered on their own merits. 

 

8. Sustainability impact 

8.1 There is no environmental impact arising from the contents of this report. 

 

9. Consultation and engagement 

9.1 None. 

 

10. Background reading/external references 

10.1 Production of Criminal Records and Evidence of Right to Work in the UK by Taxi 

and Private Hire Driver’s Licence Applicants to Regulatory Committee on 16 

September 2016. 

 

Andrew Mitchell 

Page 113

http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/download/meetings/id/51770/item_65_-_production_of_criminal_records_and_evidence_of_right_to_work_in_the_uk_by_taxi_and_phc_drivers_license_applicants
http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/download/meetings/id/51770/item_65_-_production_of_criminal_records_and_evidence_of_right_to_work_in_the_uk_by_taxi_and_phc_drivers_license_applicants


 

 Page 4 

Head of Regulatory Services 

 

Contact: Andrew Mitchell, Head of Regulatory Services 

E-mail: andrew.mitchell@edinburgh.gov.uk | Tel: 0131 529 4208 

 

11. Appendices  
 

11.1 Appendix 1 - application 

  

Page 114



Document is Restricted

Page 115

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 508790           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER 
LICENCE 

  
 New 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Mr Miah Kaddus 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS  
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Objection 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 19/06/2024 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 117

Agenda Item 5.1



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 513698           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER 
LICENCE 

  
 Renewal 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Mr Abdul Farid Nabizada 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS  
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Objection 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 17/07/2024 
  
 
NOTES: Applicant currently suspended till determination of this renewal 
application.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 131

Agenda Item 7.1



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 133

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 522592           ITEM NO 

 
 

 PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER 
LICENCE 

  
 Renewal 

  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Mr Naim Hasan 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS  
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police objection 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 27/11/2024 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 143

Agenda Item 7.2



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
LICENSING REF NO: 513569           ITEM NO 

 
 

 TAXI DRIVER LICENCE 
  

 Renewal 
  
  
  
  
APPLICANT DETAILS:             NAME 
 
MANAGER 

Mr Akbar Ali 
 

  
  
PREMISES ADDRESS  
  
  
CONDITIONS RECOMMENDED Standard Conditions 
  
  
REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED Police Scotland 
  
  
  
  
REASON FOR BEING CALLED TO 
COMMITTEE 

Police Objection 

  
  
DETERMINATION DATE 16/7/24 
  
 
NOTES: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 155

Agenda Item 7.3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157

by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 169

Agenda Item 8.1
by virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 6, 12, 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A
 of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Notice of meeting and agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	9.30 am, Tuesday, 23rd April, 2024
	Contacts
	1. Order of Business
	2. Declaration of Interests
	3. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and Housing (Scotland) Act 2006 - To consider miscellaneous applications
	4.Reports
	5. Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 - To consider miscellaneous applications
	6.  Resolution to Consider in Private
	7. Civic Government (Scotland) Act - 1982 - To consider miscellaneous applications
	8. Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car Licences: Exemption to Policy
	Committee Members
	Information about the Licensing Sub-Committee
	Further information





	3.1 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 2f1, St Mary's Street
	Item 3.1 - APP - LST - 510760 - 2f1, 2 St Mary's Street

	3.2 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 2 Logie Green Loan
	Application form.pdf
	STL Form v9 - Editable.pdf
	Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982


	Item 3.2 - APP - LST - 510532 - 2 Logie Green Loan

	3.3 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - Flat 22, 5 Portland Gardens
	Item 3.3 - APP - LST - 510261- -flat 22, 5 Portland Gardens

	3.4 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - 16 Nether Craigwell
	Item 3.4 - APP - 509824 - 16 Nether Craigwell

	3.5 Short Term Lets Licence (New) - Flat 4, 7 St Clair Avenue, Leith
	APP.pdf
	STL Form v9 - Editable.pdf
	Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982


	Item 3.5 - APP - LST - 510231- Flat 4, 7 St Clair Avenue

	4.1 Request for Suspension of Taxi Driver’s Licence
	Item 4.1 - Appendices

	4.2 Application for Private Hire Driver’s Licence
	Item 4.2 - Appendices

	5.1 Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence (New) - Miah Kaddus
	committee summary sheet 508790
	PHCDL - MIAH SECOND LETTER
	PHCDL - MIAH
	form
	Item 5.1 - 508790 - LVD - app - Mr Kaddus Miah

	7.1 Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence (Renewal) - Abdul Farid Nabizada
	summary sheet 513698 April
	PHCDL - NABIZADA - OBJECTION
	Abdul nabizada 513698 driver renewal
	Item 6.1 - Papers - 513698 - LVD - app - Nabizada

	7.2 Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence (Renewal) - Naim Hasan
	summary sheet
	PHCDL - HASAN - OBJECTION
	Nair hasan driver renewal form 522592
	Item 6.2 - 522592 - LVD - app - Hasan

	7.3 Taxi Driver Licence (Renewal) - Akbar Ali
	Summary Sheet - LVC - 513569 - 230424
	TDL - ALI - OBJECTION
	Akbar Ali driver renewal 513569
	Item 6.3 - 513569 - LVC - app - Ali

	8.1 Applications to Vary the Conditions of Taxi or Private Hire Car Licences: Exemption to Policy



